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DDS§T-5324/79

13 0CT 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Plans ard Programs Staff, OL

SUBJECT : Restricted Use of Privately-Owned Vehicles

Attached are the comments from four of the DDS&T
offices regarding the handout you provided on restricted
use of POV's., Two of our offices are somewhat delinquent
with their responses, and therefore, wé will forward them

to you immediately upon receipt.

Executive Officer
DDSE&T

Attachments:
as stated
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HKANUOUT - RESTRICTED USE OF

PRIVATELY-OWNED VEHICLES
1.

As discussed at. the 8 August meeting of this Committee
POVs on official business.
2.

we began to look at a proposed pollcy of restrlcted ‘use of

S
We are now asking each committee member to comment
in this:area, i.e.:
a.
b.

At what level should anproval.be required?

Should we relmburse for. mlleaoe over routes
w1th shuttle serv1ce9

c.
be encouraged?

d.

issuance to enforce-

Should the use of u- dr1ve it official vehlcles
To what extent should we resort to regulatory

houghts on this subject to
by 19 October 1979.
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| ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional)
Restricted Use of POV's

FROM: EXTENSION | NO.

Executive Officer/DDS§T oaTE
6E-56 Hqs [ ] 18 October 1979

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE
building) OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom
INITIALS to whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
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